

MARK JACKSON WEAVER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Proficiencies

LOGO DESIGN
BRANDING SYSTEMS
POSTER DESIGN
WEB DESIGN
UI/UX
PAGE LAYOUT
PACKAGING
TYPOGRAPHY
PHOTOGRAPHY
ILLUSTRATION
COPYWRITING

Skills

PHOTOSHOP
ILLUSTRATOR
INDESIGN
SKETCH
HTML/CSS
BOOTSTRAP
MICROSOFT OFFICE



PROFILE

Agile, multi-disciplinary designer with strengths in typography, branding & identity, page layout and UI/UX. Over 16 years experience in freelance, corporate, and agency settings, seeking an exciting and challenging position in the field of design.

EXPERIENCE

OBSIDIAN *November 2014 - Present*

Partner at Obsidian, an independent design studio based in Denver, CO. We provide logo & identity, print design, web design, UI/UX, packaging, advertising, poster design, data visualization, consulting and art direction.

REELZ *July 2009 - September 2014*

Graphic design and html/css for reelz.com. Acted as primary designer during multiple website redesigns, designed various web advertisement campaigns and provided identity and UI for multiple mobile applications.

DON MICKEY DESIGNS *December 2008 - July 2009*

Graphic design and project management for local and nationwide companies including Lexus, Thomasville Furniture, Hyatt, the University of New Mexico and Rio Metro. Developed client relationships and managed projects from initial client meeting through all design stages and prepress.

DREAMWAVE STUDIOS *February 2007 - June 2008*

Graphic design and project management for Dreamwave Studios, a luxury real estate marketing firm based in Southern California. Implemented a full suite of products including a collection of brochure and website templates. Maintained consistency between all products and continually introduced new designs. Led a team of 3 designers and managed all projects from start to finish.

FREELANCE *2000 - Present*

Various freelance projects including logo design, print design, packaging and web design for clients including Disney, University of Southern California, Plutonium Records, SC3 International and others.

EDUCATION

WESTWOOD COLLEGE ANAHEIM *December 2006*

Bachelor of Science, Visual Communications

CONTACT

505 235 8450

markjw11@gmail.com

markjacksonweaver.com